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Special Instructions to Filing Officer.




Rivera, Maribel

rl
From:. - Mike Slagle [mike@assigncommercialgroup.com]
Sent: ' Monday, June 13, 2011 4:51 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: : Change of Address
Attachments: image001.gif

To Whom It May Concern:
Effective June 30, 2011, the physical and mailing address of the following companies is changing:

Assign Commercial Group, LLC—Document #L11000046370 ¢
Assign Realty, LLC—Document #L11000050915

NEW ADDRESS:
330 Corporate Way, Suite 100
Orange Park, FL 32073

Thank you for your attention to this request.
& Michael Stagle

Assign Realty, LLC

Assign Commercial Group, LLC
Broker/Managing Member

Office: 904-541-0084

Fax: 904-541-0031

Cell: 904-945-4175

E-mail: mike(@assigncommercialgroup.com

wwwassigncommercialgroup.com
FL R.E. License #BK3245736

'‘Sales & Marketing that adds Value’

Qivana...Visit this Site...Change your Life

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: If vou have received this e-mail in ervor, please immediately notify the sender by e-mail at the
adidress shown above, This e-mail may contain confidential or legatly privileged information that is intended only for the use of the
individual or enfity named in this e-mail. 1f you are not the intended recipient, vou are hereby natified that any disclosure, capving,
distributicn or reliunce upon the contents of this emuil is strictly prohibired. Please destroy this information if vou are nol the
intended rocipient. Thaitk vou for your compliance.
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